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March 12, 2002

Convergent Communications
1746 Cole Boulevard, Suite 225 - Bldg. 21
Golden, Colorado 80401-3210

Docket No. 020224-TP
Dear Convergent Communications:

This will acknowledge receipt of a bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of IXC Certificate No. 5723 and ALEC Certificate No. 7266 issued to
Convergent Communications Services, Inc., effective 3/12/02, which was filed in this office
on March 12,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing:

Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TJ162 AND TX378

Ok. Thanks Paula.

-----Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 2:45 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TJ162 AND TX378

Based on your e-mail, it certainly sounds like they are requesting cancellation. Make it
a bankruptcy cancellation. Docket title should read:

Bankruptcy Cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission for Interexchange Carrier
Certificate No. 5723 and Alternative Local Exchange Carrier Certificate No. 7266 issued to
Convergent Communications Services, Inc., Effective 03/12/01.

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 2:29 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ162 AND TX378

Hey Paula. I have a letter from Nonnye (came with her update form) from Convergent
advising of bankruptcy filing on 4/19/01. They also say as a result of enclosed
information, please remove from mailing list. Does that mean they want to cancel certs?

Oh and they say Convergent has ceased all operations and has two remaining employees who
are fully engaged in liquidating the company.
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From: LaSandra Givens ,;

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2002 4:15 PM -

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/02 4:12:00 PM

Docket Number: 020224-TP

Filename / Path: 020224 KMP

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND ALTERNATIVE
LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES DUE TO CHAPTER 11 BANKRUPTCY





